Full CoC Membership Meeting Schedule 06.22.2023

Committee Chairs Script



10:00 am

Nathaniel takes stage, reviews the top community norms and acknowledges that we will abide by these throughout this meeting.

- Icebreaker- Community Norms- Poll Everywhere- shown on screen.
- Social Media contest
- Welcome (Meeting Etiquette)
- Attendance/Password link to attendance form dropped in chat
- Agenda
- Reference link to Membership Page dropped in chat
- Introduction to Martha- Bio
 - Martha Sander is the Region 9 Board representative to the board. She
 is also the elected Board Chair. She has extensive knowledge of CoC
 business and victim services needs. She is the Executive Director of
 Council for Families in Crisis.

10:15

- A Word from the Board- Martha Sander
 - Review of Board Members
 - Martha turns things back over to Nathaniel.
- Nathan returns, mentions how important committees are to the CoC, and introduces Becky Poitras & Policy and Planning Committee.
 - BIO-Becky Poitras is the board representative for Region 4 on the Board of Directors. She has been elected to Vice Chair and has previously been the Chair of the Board. Becky is the VP/Assistant Executive Director at Metro Lutheran Ministry.

10:30

Committees! Each committee chair or presenter should be prepared to speak for 2 minutes

- Committee Order
 - Policy and Planning Committee- Becky Poitras
 - Becky introduces Maggie Thomas,
 - Bio- Maggie is a Senior Case Manager of Metro Lutheran Ministry. She has been part of the CE Committee for several years and has helped develop standards and practices for the CES of the COC. She is the current chair of the Coordinated Entry Committee, welcome Maggie!
 - Coordinated Entry-Maggie Thomas
 - Maggie Thomas introduces Reginald Jennings
 - **Bio-** Reginald is the Chief Operating Officer for Habitat for Humanity Cape Area. He is an active Board representative for Region 6 and is on several committees in the CoC. He is the secretary for the Grants Committee.

Full CoC Membership Meeting

Committee Chairs Script

- Grants- Reginald Jennings
 - Reginald introduces Wes Dent
 - Bio-Wes Dent is the Performance Committee Chair and is the Director of Technology Services at Hillcrest Transitional Housing. Wes started with Hillcrest 5 years ago as a Program Assistant, providing support to RRH Case Managers and completing CE Assessments. Prior to Hillcrest, Wes has a history of technology support, including front-line, software development, platform migrations, and legal discovery.
- Performance- Wes Dent
 - Wes Dent introduces Edwin Cooper
 - Bio- Edwin is the Affordable Housing Consultant for the Department of Mental Health. He attends all regional meetings in the CoC and is an active member on several CoC committees. He is the elected Chair of the Membership Committee.
- Membership Edwin Cooper
 - **Edwin introduces Ann Gosnell-Hopkins**
 - Bio- Ann is the Region 10 Board representative, an active member of several committees, including the Vice for Membership Committee, and Chair for the Point in Time Count Committee, Ann?
- Point In Time Count **Ann Gosnell-Hopkins**
 - Ann turns thing back over to Nathaniel
- Youth Services [Nathaniel Meece]
- Youth Action Board-[Nathaniel Meece]
 - Mention Sterling and their accomplishments
 - **Introduce Michele Phelps**
 - Bio: Michele is the Path Case Manager of FCC Behavioral Health. She has recently been elected as the Vice Chair of the newly named Inclusion, Diversity, Equity, & Awareness Committee, formerly the Race and Gender Inequities Committee.
- Race and Gender Inequities/IDEA- VP Michele Phelps
 - **■** Michele introduces Glenna Wilson
 - **Bio-** Glenna is a Licensed Clinical Social Worker at Harry S. Truman VA. She is the Coordinated Entry Specialist for a 44 county catchment area. She has been an LCSW for 12 years, recently getting into the world of homelessness about 2.5 years ago as most of her career has been spent working with those with serious mental illness. She is the Chair of the Veterans Committee.
- Veteran Services-Glenna Wilson
 - Glenna introduces Jennifer Sander



Full CoC Membership Meeting

Committee Chairs Script

- Bio- Jennifer is the Outreach Advocate for Council on Families in Crisis. She has been with her agency for 24 years and an active member of the CoC for 5. Jennifer is active on several committees in the CoC and was the Region 9 Point in Time Count Coordinator. Additionally, she is the Region 9 Vice Chair and the Region 9 non-HMIS listholder. Jennifer is the elected Chair of the Victim Services Committee.
- Victim Services- Jennifer Sander
 - Jennifer turns things back over to Nathaniel.

Nathaniel- Takes a moment to thank all the committee members for their work. Ask for a round of applause. Take a beat to refresh on HMIS and what ICA does for the CoC

- Nathaniel introduces Leah Woods
 - Bio- Leah Woods stepped into the role of HMIS Manager for the Balance of State and St. Joseph at the end of 2022, having previously worked with the Balance of State CoC for several years as an HMIS System Administrator. Prior to joining ICA, she earned a master's degree in sociology and spent several years providing direct service to homeless families and individuals in the Springfield CoC. She is passionate about addressing poverty and inequality, and about the mission to prevent and end homelessness, and she looks forward to continuing to support the Balance of State in its efforts to help those who are housing insecure throughout the 101 counties of our CoC. Leah currently lives in Springfield, Missouri, and when she is not working, she enjoys rock climbing and spending time outside.

11:00

- HMIS Lead Updates- Leah Woods
 - Leah turns things back over to Nathaniel

11:20

Lead Agency Updates

- New Team Members and their roles
- YHDP
- DV CE SSO AWARD
- CE SSO AWARD
- Annual NOFO Competition
- Committee work and support
- Technical support
- Data Reporting

Reminders

- attend 75% of CoC meetings
- Complete the CoC provided training
- Keep membership up to date, annually



Full CoC Membership Meeting

Committee Chairs Script

- CoC funded organizations must adhere to written standards of the CoC.
 - *Attend regional and committee meetings*

Contest

- "Advice for a Younger You"
- What advice would you give yourself (or any newbie) when you first started working in housing?
- Write 3-4 sentences of your best advice to your younger self, just getting started in housing.
- Send your submission to ca@moboscoc.org by 6pm today!
- Winner will be announced Friday morning via our Social Media!
- Winner receive a \$50 Walmart gift card via email

Survey

- Before we break for lunch, please take a moment to complete this survey.
- Once you complete this survey, you will be provided the password from the CoC to act as a signature on HMDC close out for grants. Keep this for your records. Do not share your password with others.
- Scan this QR code or the QRcode in your program. If you are unable to scan a QR code at this time, an email will be sent to the attendance list with the survey link active. You must complete this survey before the end of business on Friday, June 23rd.
- Link to survey dropped in the chat at this time.

Lunch Break 12:00-1:30 (on-your-own)



